

Re: CME

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 06 Nov 2017 18:40:42 -0500
Attachments: 2017-10-24- LTEP Technical Briefing v9.pdf (1.11 MB); 2017-10-25- LTEP Technical Deck Speaking Points v7.docx (41.67 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Yes, Attached are the slides and the full speaking points.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 6:35 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: CME

Hi,

Paul from CME called me to outline the morning session. He said I could use slides. I'm thinking of using the LTEP technical briefing slides as my base for discussion and walk through the speaking notes. Do you have the slides?

Sent from my iPad